
Page 1 of 2Document 27

 
 

 

 

s22

s47F

From: Pat McGorry 
To: Mental Health Liaison; 

Kneipp  Erica; 
Cc: MOREHEAD  Alison; Bedford  Chris; 
Subject: Re: Committee-in-confidence: MRFF Million Minds Mission – Release of outcomes under embargo [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2019 5:10:42 PM 
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Dear Thank you for providing this information. 
Regards 

Professor Patrick McGorry 
AO MD PhD FRCP FRANZCP FAA FAHMS 
FASSA 
Executive Director 
35 Poplar Road Parkville VIC 3052 

orygen.org.au 
Professor of Youth Mental Health 
Centre for Youth Mental Health 
University of Melbourne 
NHMRC Senior Principal Research Fellow 
President 
International Association for Youth Mental Health 

To: 

, "Kneipp, Erica" , 
Cc:  , Mental Health Liaison , "MOREHEAD, Alison" , "Bedford, Chris" s22
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NOTICE  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please contact Orygen immediately by return e-mail or by telephone on 1300 679 436. If you are not the intended recipient any use, 
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited. This e-mail and any attachments are confi_dential and may contain legally privileged information and/or 
copyright material of Orygen or third parties. 

From: Mental Health Liaison 
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2019 at 9:40 am 

Subject: Committee-in-confidence: MRFF Million Minds Mission – Release of outcomes under embargo 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
COMMITTEE IN CONFIDENCE 
Dear Advisory Panel members 
It is with great pleasure that I advise that the Minister for Health, the Hon. Greg Hunt MP approved the outcomes of the 
first Million Minds Mental Health Research Mission grants round. In total, seven projects have been approved for 
funding: two child and youth (approx. $10 million), two eating disorders (approx. $5 million), and three Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait Islander mental health projects (approx. $12.45 million). You will note that the Minister has exercised his 
discretion to approve an additional $2.45 million to ensure that the application that straddled the cusp of the funding cut 
off could be funded in its entirety. 
The list of successful applications is below. Please note that this information is currently under embargo and forwarded 
to you as committee in confidence and cannot be passed on until this embargo is lifted. We will advise by way of email 
when this embargo has been lifted. 
We anticipate that the Minister will be making announcements covering these grants in the coming days. 

Priority area 
Administering 
Institution 

Chief 
Investigator Title Budget 

Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait 
Islander Peoples 

Curtin 
University 

Associate 
Professor 
Michael 
Wright 

Our Journey, Our 
Story: Building 
bridges to improve 
Aboriginal youth 
mental health and 
wellbeing 

$2,459,030 00 

Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait 

Univeristy of 
Melbourne 

Professor 
Sandra Eades 

Bringing family, 
community, culture 
and country to the 
centre of health 
care: culturally 
appropriate models 
for improving $4,998,863 80 

FOI 1862
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